
1

Beverly Mitchell

From: Billiejo Lamb <Billiejo.Lamb@arcourts.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 1:33 PM
To: Beverly Mitchell
Subject: Arkansas CLE Application Approval 

SUPREME COURT OF ARKANSAS 
Office of Professional Programs 

 
Re: NoƟce of Approval of Individual Program 
I am pleased to inform you that the following program has been approved for the noted hours in each category: 
NOTE: Programs must be a full 60-minutes; not including welcome remarks, introducƟons, breaks or meals. EvaluaƟons 
must be made available to parƟcipants and addiƟonal rules will apply to “In-House” acƟviƟes. Submit applicaƟons 30-
days in advance of any CLE event.  
 

Start Date Sponsor Name Course Name 
Course 

Code 
Location 

Gen 
Hrs 

Ethics 
Hrs 

04/04/2024 
PUBLIC INVESTORS 
ADVOCATE BAR 
ASSOCIATION 

PIABA STATE REGULATOR 
RECEIVERSHIP AND MID-
YEAR MEETING 

BUS97113 

LAS 
VEGAS, 
NV 
TELE/SAT 

6.5 0 

 
The course code listed above must appear on the cerƟficates of aƩendance you submit to this office at the conclusion 
of any individual program.  Please make sure the approved credits above are accurately reflected on the cerƟficates 
and are received within fiŌeen (15) days aŌer the event. CerƟficates can be e-mailed to clearkansas@arcourts.gov.   
 
Best Regards,  

 
Nancie Givens, ExecuƟve Director 
Office of Professional Programs 
 
 
 


